

From: Ricky Williams [rwilliams@tmsilog.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:57 PM
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

OK, thank you very much for the assistance

Ricky



Ricky Williams | Project Manager
Office: 302.351.0824
Web: www.tmsilog.com
Email: rwilliams@tmsilog.com

TMSi LOGISTICS | 500 Ships Landing Way | New Castle, DE 19720

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:57 PM
To: Ricky Williams
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Okay, then, I will void the action.

You might want to check with Shirley Crutchfield in our Fees office, 301-415-6097 because I believe if you re-submit your application within a certain time frame (3 months? 6 months?), you might not have to pay an additional application fee. Also, make sure that you refer to your original application letter so that we know you applied before.

Betsy
Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP
Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region I
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Ricky Williams [mailto:rwilliams@tmsilog.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:39 PM
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Cc: Brian Pietsch; John Lanz
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Hello Betsy,

Our team just had a conversation regarding the NRC license. With the amount of work that we'll need to do to get ready for the audit and subsequent licensing, we have decided to take the time to prepare and resubmit the application. We will contact you once we are ready, but may call sooner if we have additional questions.

Thank you and have a great day
Ricky Williams



Ricky Williams | Project Manager
Office: 302.351.0824
Web: www.tmsilog.com
Email: rwilliams@tmsilog.com

TMSi LOGISTICS | 500 Ships Landing Way | New Castle, DE 19720

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:37 AM
To: Ricky Williams
Cc: Brian Pietsch; John Lanz
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Ricky,

It has been more than 30 days since I sent you the letter requesting more information. I have not yet received a response. In addition, I must do a pre-licensing visit at your facilities with you.

This request for a new license is nearly 60 days old, and I am required to complete it within 90 days. If you think you cannot provide me with sufficient information in time, I will void this action, and you can re-submit the request for a new license, with the additional information, at a later time.

Please let me know when I can expect your response. Also, let me know when we can meet for a pre-licensing visit. At this time, I cannot be available on the following dates: August 13, 16, 17, 23 and 27.

Betsy

From: Ricky Williams [mailto:rwilliams@tmsilog.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Cc: Brian Pietsch; John Lanz
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Thank you for the response Betsy, I believe we will incorporate the RSO training into our plan

Ricky



Ricky Williams | Project Manager
Office: 302.351.0824
Web: www.tmsilog.com
Email: rwilliams@tmsilog.com

TMSi LOGISTICS | 500 Ships Landing Way | New Castle, DE 19720

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 9:56 AM
To: Ricky Williams
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Someone needs to have enough radiation safety knowledge to 1) answer questions from non-radiation workers who may have concerns and 2) respond in the event of an emergency (a warehouse fire, for example; or someone opening a package who shouldn't be doing that), 3) respond to damaged packages (crushed, dropped, returned, etc) and 4) understand the regulatory requirements and fulfill them. So the RSO training would be a very good thing.

Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP
Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region I

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Ricky Williams [mailto:rwilliams@tmsilog.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:14 AM
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Subject: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Hello Ms Ullrich,

We are currently in the process of gathering the necessary information for the license application that was submitted to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on June 8, 2010. One area of question that we are currently addressing is the requirements for the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). The assumption that we are going on is that at a minimum the RSO will need to have the Radiation Safety Officer training. Can you advise if this is necessary. As we look further into the requirements, all of the radioactive devices in this facility come in sealed, they are stored in a caged area and are shipped sealed. As we gather more information, we will have this forwarded on to your office.

Best regards
Ricky Williams



Ricky Williams | Project Manager
Office: 302.351.0824
Web: www.tmsilog.com
Email: rwilliams@tmsilog.com

TMSi LOGISTICS | 500 Ships Landing Way | New Castle, DE 19720

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (19139E9918F73A4F94D7375C4B8366EA01D456F0)

Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966
Sent Date: 8/11/2010 12:57:28 PM
Received Date: 8/11/2010 12:57:28 PM
From: Ricky Williams

Created By: rwilliams@tmsilog.com

Recipients:

Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov (Ullrich, Elizabeth)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

tmsi-3ks-mail.internal.tmsilog.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	75952	8/11/2010
image001.jpg	36690	

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: